



RECEIVED

Jun 15 2021

SC Court of Appeals

ALAN WILSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

June 15, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO
ctappfilings@sccourts.org

V. Claire Allen, Deputy Clerk
South Carolina Court of Appeals
P.O. Box 11629
Columbia, SC 29201

RE State v. Olandio Workman
Appellate Case No. **2018-001769**

State v. Justin Bradley Cameron
Appellate Case No. **2018-001493**

Dear Ms. Allen:

I am in receipt of a letter from the court informing counsel that the above matters may be considered for oral argument in either September or October 2021. This letter is to let you know that I have no conflicts with the dates listed in your letter at this time. I do respectfully request that these cases not be scheduled for argument on the same day.

Sincerely,

Joshua A. Edwards
Assistant Attorney General
Bar No. 101188

JAE/aam

cc: Kathrine H. Hudgins, Esquire (*via electronic mail*)
Tara D. Shurling, Esquire (*via electronic mail*)
Victim Advocacy Division (*via electronic mail*)